g/4/70

#r, H. Richards Roleapp, Speciel issistasnt
to the Deputy sttorney Gensrel

Depsrtment of Justice

“msbington, D.C.

Lear %y, Rolspp,

!
Your letter of Tebruary 2 s Gerd for me tc aredit sud in sny event
does not meet tus clesr requirement of the attorney Censral's "Memorsndum on tis
iublie Information Sectien of the Atminiatrutive Prodedure :1o0%.”

The materisl I seek is not alons the basis ol @ ﬁomﬂ made by, for
and/or on bshelf of the ¥torney Osmeral of the United Ststes, which would seen
to regquirs thet it, in fsct, be "in the files of"she Depertment of Justice. 1%
is slso pert of a brief yrovented in court by the Depertment. It is only » year sic e
use by your depsrtment. i¥e you $uilini me the Depsrtment ususlly clesnses ite files
in lese then 2 yesr? : '

Gr sre you $elling me the Ynited Stsies govormuest hes deetroyed all
such records? 1f they are not in tae files of cur Department, your Despartment
cerssihly mows whas §% did with them, &md this you cre rsquired %o 4o sowsthing
sbout. I quots from page 24 of the mamorandum otteds

*...Every effort shsuld ba made to sveld encumbering the syplicant's
path ®ith proesdurml obstscles wien thess essentislly internsl Government problems
srise, Agencies gsnerslly shonld treat & referred request ss 17 1% had besn filed
with the egengy to wsich #he motter is ultimetsly referred”, Now I would prosume
thet tiae Department of Justice is the "agenoy” of "exclusive concern” wikn sore~
thing by or for the Attorney Oenernl is involved, when & court record is invelved,
8 court sction snd the preseatation of evidence in o urt. Thls vens peregraph also
says, howaver, , "Whare & record is yeguested whieh is of consern to moye then one
sgeney, tha Pequest should be referred %o the egsncy Shose lnterest in the recerd
13 parvmount”, It 1s then eipected to "consuly” with "the other intereated agencing®,

In short, if the Dupartmeat of Justice 1s not the "agency whose inter st
in the record is peremount”, s» ¢ lsymen Would presume $o be the chse witn Beperi~
ment of Justice Yusiness, you sre still required $o refer this metter to other
interasted agsncies,

Sbould you persist in denying me these records to wiien * believe I sm
entitled, I ecsk that the refussl be signedd by tae ivtarnsy Geaeral himslef so I
gon proceed fortawith under the lew without sdded, unmecessary procedural obatncles
being nleced in my veth.

siu‘rﬂh'

Hereld “eisherg



OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530

February 2, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Coq 4'Or Press

Route 8 . . . AT oo ML
Frederick Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

We have received your letter of December 15, 1969
in which you request access to ''the raw materials'
including '""motes, rough drafts, final panel drafts,
individual reports by any of the panel members or
advisors and relevant correspondence and memoranda,
etc.'" relating to medical reports made by the autopsy
surgeons and the advisory panel to the Attorney General
in connection with the assassination of President Kennedy.

This is to advise you that the materials described .-
in your letter do not exist in the files of this Depart-
ment and are. therefore not available.

Sincerely,

R. Richards Rolapp
Special Assistant to the
Deputy Attorney General



